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ORIGINAL 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON 

AT SEATTLE 

11 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION, qV03 0814P 12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

PlamtdT, ) CIVIL ACTION NO 
) 

v ) COMPLAINT 
) 

JACK IN THE BOX, INC , ) JURY TRIAL DEMAND 
) 

Defendant ) 

--------------------------) 
17 NATURE OF THE ACTION 

18 This IS an action under Title VII of the ClVlI Rights Act of 1964 and Title I of the ClVll 

19 Rights Act of 1991 to correct unlawful employment practices on the basiS of sex and retahatlOn and 

20 to provide appropnate rehefto Ena Wilhams, Michelle Grannis, Romlta Prasad, Lmda Gallardo, and 

21 Amber Gallardo The Equal Employment OpportUnIty Commission alleges that defendant subjected 

22 the class to hostile work environment sexual harassment Defendant also subjected class members 

23 Ena Wilhams and Romlta Prasad to retaliatIOn after they complamed of the harassment which 

24 ultimately led to Ena Wllhams constructive discharge. PlamtIff seeks monetary and mjunctIve rehef, 

25 mcludmg pecunIary and nonpecuniary compensatory damages and pUnItive damages, on behalf of 

26 the class 

27 
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2 JunsdlctlOn of this CourUs mvoked pursuantto 28 USC §§451, 1331, 1337, 1343 

3 and 1345 This actIOn IS authonzed and mstltuted pursuant to sectIOns 706(f)(1) and (3) of Title VII 

4 of the ClVl1 Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 USC sectIOns 2000e-5(f)(1) and (3) ("Title VII"), 

5 and SectIOn 102 of the ClVl1 Rights Actofl991, 42 USC §1981a 

6 2 The employment practices alleged to be unlawful were committed Wlthm the 

7 JurisdictIOn of the Umted States Dlstnct Court for the Dlstnct of Wash mgt on at Seattle 

8 

9 3 

PARTIES 

P1amtlff, the Equal Employment Opportunity CommissIOn (the "CommisSIOn"), IS the 

10 agency of the Umted States of Amenca charged with the admmlstratlon, mterpretatlOn and 

II enforcement of Title VII, and IS expressly authonzed to bnng this actIOn by Section 706(f)(1) of 

12 Title VII, 42 USC §2000e-5(f)(1) 

13 4 At all relevant times, defendant Jack m the Box, Inc ("Jack m the Box") has been a 

14 corporatIOn contmuously domg busmess m the State of Wash mgt on and has contmuously had at least 

15 15 employees 

16 5 At all relevant times, defendant Jack m the Box has contmuously been an employer 

17 engaged m an mdustry affectmg commerce wlthm the meanmg of SectIOns 701(b), (g) and (h) of 

18 Title VII, 42 USC §§2000e-(b), (g) and (h) 

19 STATEMENT OF CLAIMS 

20 6 More than thirty days pnor to the institutIOn of thiS lawsUIt, Ena Williams, Michelle 

21 Grarmls, Romlta Prasad, Lmda Gallardo, and Amber Gallardo filed charges Wlth the CommissIOn 

22 allegmg VIOlatIOns of Title VII by defendant Jack m the Box All conditIOns precedent to the 

23 mstitutlOn of thiS lawsuit have been fulfilled 

24 7 Begmmng on or before May 2001, defendant Jack m the Box engaged m unlawful 

25 employment practICes at ItS Everett, Washmgton, Everett Mall Way faclhty, m VIOlatIOn of §§ 

26 703(a) and 704(a) of Title VII, 42 USC §§ 2000e-2(a) and -3(a) Defendant Jack m the Box 

27 affected the terms and conditions ofthe class members' employment by subJectmg them to ongomg 
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harassment based on sex and subjected Ena Wllhams and Romlta Prasad to retahatlOn for their 

2 complamts of dlscnmmatlon 

3 8 The effect of the practices complamed of m paragraph 7 above has been to depnve the 

4 class of equal employment opportunities and otherwIse adversely affect theIr status as employees 

5 because of sex and retaliallon 

6 9 The unlawful employment practices complamed of m paragraph 7 above were 

7 mtentlOnaJ 

8 10 The unlawful employment practices complamed of m paragraph 7 above were done 

9 WIth mahce or WIth reckless mdlfference to the federally protected nghts of the class members 

10 PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

II Wherefore, the CommIssion respectfully requests that thIS Court 

12 A Grant a permanent mjunctlOn enjOlmng defendant, ItS officers, successors, agents, 

13 assIgns, and all persons m active concert or partIcIpatIOn WIth It, from engagmg many 

14 employment practices whIch dlscnmmate on the bases of sex and retahatlOn 

IS B Order defendant to mstltute and carry out pohcles, practIces, and programs whIch 

16 proVIde equaJ employment opportumtles for all employees, and whICh eradIcate the effects of ItS past 

17 and present unlawful employment practIces 

18 C Order defendant to make whole all class members by providmg appropnate back pay 

19 WIth prejudgment mterest, m amounts to be determmed at tnal, and other affinnatlve rehef necessary 

20 to eradIcate the effects of Its unlawful employment practICes 

21 D Order defendant to make whole all class members by provldmg compensatIOn for past 

22 and future pecunIary losses resultmg from the unlawful employment practices descnbed m paragraph 

23 7 above, mcludmg past and future out-of-pocket expenses, m amounts to be detennmed at tnal 

24 E Order defendant to make whole aJl class members by provldmg compensatIOn for past 

25 and future nonpecumary losses resultmg from the unJawful practices complamed of in paragraph 7 

26 above, mcludmg WIthout hmltatlon emotIOnal pain, suffenng, and loss of enjoyment of hfe, m 

27 amounts to be detennmed at tnal 

COMPLAINT - PAGE 3 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION 
Seattle District Office 

Federal Office BUilding 
909 First Avenue SUite 400 

Seattle Washington 98104-1051 
Telephone (206) 220-6883 

Fax (206) 220-6911 
TOO (206) 220-6882 



Case 2:03-cv-00814-MJP     Document 1     Filed 04/08/2003     Page 4 of 5

1 F Order defendant to pay all class members pumtlve damages for Its malicIOus and 

2 reckless conduct descnbed m paragraph 7 above, m amounts to be determmed at tnal 

3 G Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper m the pubbc 

4 mterest 

5 H Award the CommiSSIOn ItS costs of thiS actIOn 

6 JURY TRIAL DEMAND 

7 The ComrmsslOn requests a JUry tnal on all questions of fact raised by Its complamt 

8 

9 

10 

DATED thiS ~ day of a..pv.:..e... ,2003 

11 A LUIS LUCERO, JR 
RegIOnal Attorney 

12 
KATHRYN OLSON 

13 Supervisory Tnal Attorney 

14 TERI HEALY 
Tnal Attorney 

15 

GWENDOLYN YOUNG REAMS 
ASSOCiate General Counsel 

16 BYLd~~~~~~~~~_ 

17 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPP 
COMMISSION 

18 Seattle District Office 
909 FlfSt Avenue, SUite 400 

19 Seattle, Washmgton 98104 
Telephone (206) 220-6915 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
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